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From: postmaster@Crystal-Clean.com Aug 27, 2024

To: Fahey, Kayla

Subject: Delivered: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for HeritagelCrystal CIean,4E\59 pm
(Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0044

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:53:36 PM

Attachments: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Cl¢an Ilﬁlc'.ﬁthrQDAolisR EGION 5
Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2024-0044.msg HEARING CLERK

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Fahey, Kayla (Kayla.Fahey@Crystal-Clean.com)

Subject: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Clean, Inc. (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number:
CAA-05-2024-0044
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		Fahey, Kayla; Robert.Chalhoub@crystal-clean.com; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia
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		CINWD AcctsReceivable; DuMontelle, Erin (she/her/hers); Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov
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